From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Natalya Plummer <Natalya.Plummer@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: Staff Question - EB-2024-0266 - ENGLP Aylmer QRAM - rates effective October 1, 2024

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Natalya,
Confirmed. The header is incorrect.

The same value of 0.146771 can be found on Schedule 9 with the correct date.

01-Oct-23 01-Jul-24 01-0Oct-24
EB-2023-0269 EB-2024-0195 EB-2024-0266

Monthly Charge 20.50 21.50 21.50
Delivery Charge 0.139823 0.145341 0.145341
Facility Carbon Charge 0.000037 0.000035 0.000035
Total Commodity Charge 0.229411 0.155592 0.146771
Federal Carbon Charge 0.123900 0.152500 0.152500
Rate Riders - $/mth 0.020000 0.020000 0.020000
Rate Riders - $/m3 0.004355 0.007601 0.007601

Let me know if anything further is required.

Regards,
Tim

PROYIDING MORE


https://www.oeb.ca/
https://ca.linkedin.com/company/ontario-energy-board





010ct23  01-Jui24 01-0ct24
EB-2023-0260 EB-2024-0195 EB-2024-0266

Monthly Charge 2050 2150 2150

Delivery Charge 0139823 0145341 0.145341
Faciity Carbon Charge 0000037 0000035 0.000035
‘Total Commodity Charge 0229411 0155592 0.146771
Federal Carbon Charge 0.123900 0.152500 0.152500
Rate Riders - $/mih 0020000 0020000 0.020000

Rate Riders - $/m3 0004355 0007601 0.007601












Tim Hesselink, CPA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Ontario
43 Stewart Road, Collingwood, ON
T: 249.225.5104

epcor.com

From: Natalya Plummer <Natalya.Plummer@oeb.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>
Subject: Staff Question - EB-2024-0266 - ENGLP Aylmer QRAM - rates effective October 1, 2024

Notice: External Email
Use caution when opening links, attachments, and when prompted to enter User IDs, Passwords or

Confidential Information.
Please report any suspicious email with the "Report Phish" button.

Good Afternoon Tim,

Please provide a response to the question below.

Staff Question 1
Reference: Application, page 18
Preamble:

Page 18 of the application includes a table that summarizes the change in the gas commodity
charge from the previous QRAM to the current application.

EB-2024-0195 Proposed
Jul. 1. 2024 Jul. 1. 2024 Difference
PGCV A Reference Price $0.130514 $0.123013 ($0.007501)
GPRA Recovery $0.024643 $0.023323 ($0.001320)
System Gas Supply Cost $0.000435 $0.000435 $0.000000
Gas Commodity Charge $0.155592 $0.146771 ($0.008821)

Question:

Please confirm that the second column in the table should be labeled as Oct 1, 2024, instead of Jul
1, 2024.

Thanks,

Natalya Plummer, Advisor, Natural Gas, Applications
2300 Yonge Street, 24! Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | OEB.ca
ONTARIO | COMMISSION

ENERGY |DELENERGIE [}
BOARD | DEL'ONTARIO
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This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and contains confidential
and proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, or are obviously not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify
the sender by reply email and delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you.



